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May 30, 2025 

 

OIL PIPELINE FILING 

Debbie-Anne A. Reese 

Secretary 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

888 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20426 

Re: FW GOM Pipeline, Inc. Tariff Filing, Docket No. IS25-    -000 

   

Dear Secretary Reese: 

In accordance with the requirements of the Interstate Commerce Act and the Rules and Regulations 

of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“F.E.R.C.”), FW GOM Pipeline, Inc. (“FW 

GOM”) submits for filing the following tariff (“Index Tariff”) to be effective July 1, 2025. 

 

• F.E.R.C. No. 2.16.0 (Cancelling F.E.R.C. No. 2.15.1, Docket No. IS24-951-001) 

The rate in F.E.R.C. No. 2.16.0 is modified in accordance with the tariff rate indexing provisions 

of 18 C.F.R. § 342.3.  The new rate in F.E.R.C. No. 2.16.0 is in all cases less than or equal to the 

corresponding new ceiling rate.  The new ceiling rate has been calculated in the attached Schedule 

A in accordance with the Notice of Annual Change in the Producer Price Index for Finished Goods 

issued by F.E.R.C. on May 16, 2025, in Docket No. RM93-11-000.    

I hereby certify that I have, on or before the date of issue, sent copies of the publications listed 

herein to all subscribers thereto by means of transmission agreed upon by the subscriber.  Any 

communications concerning this filing should also be addressed to the undersigned at the address 

indicated above or by telephone at (202) 661-6964.  Pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 343.3 of the 

Commission’s regulations, it is requested that protests to this tariff filing be sent via facsimile to 

the undersigned at (202) 661-6970. 
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Respectfully, 

/s/ 

 

Christopher J. Barr 

CJB/cdy 

 

 

 

 


